STATE OF WYOMING)
COUNTY OF GOSHEN)
TOWN OF LINGLE)

The Regular Meeting of the Lingle Town Council convened at 6:00 PM June 4, 2025 with Mayor Foster leading the Pledge of Allegiance. Upon roll call, the following were present, constituting a quorum:

Mayor: Micah Foster
Council Members: Tabitha Lambert

Kathy Wilhelm Jeff Jerome Shelly Duncan

There was also present: Town Supervisor: Logan Dailey

Deputy C/T: Nakisha Garner Clerk/Treasurer: Richard Reyes

Absent: Town Attorney: Anna Barnes

LVFD FC: Kasey Bangerter Police Chief: Endra Andrews

Mayor Foster welcomed all in attendance and thanked them for being present. Mayor Foster called for approval of the agenda with an addition to "Appointments" appointing Logan Dailey as the Homeland Security Co-Ordinator. CM Wilhelm moved to approve the agenda as amended. CM Duncan voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously. Mayor Foster called for approval of the minutes of the May 21, 2025 regular council meeting. CM Wilhelm moved to approve the minutes as presented. CM Duncan voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously.

BILLS: CM Lambert moved to approve payment of the town bills in the amount of \$102,930.47. CM Wilhelm voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Resident Steve Edwards offered Kudos to the Town of Lingle Maintenance Department and to residents A.J. and Cam Lambert for the cleanup work after the storm Monday evening.

MAINTENANCE ITEMS: TS Dailey reported: Cleanup of the storm debris after Monday night's storm is ongoing; The restrooms in the park sustained damage from a fallen tree and a claim has been submitted to the insurance company; Secondary power lines received damage from the storm and cleanup at the cemetery is ongoing; The pool filters have been installed and the pool is in the process of being filled; Following repairs the street sweeper is operational; The WMPA rate study is taking place; TS Dailey thanked all residents that assisted with the storm debris cleanup; Cleanup week in the Town of Lingle will take place June 9, 2025 to June 16, 2025.

LVFD ITEMS: CM Lambert reported: Five ambulance calls and one fire call for last month; The fire department had a parade for the girls state track team; A grant is in the process of being written for bunker gear.

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS: C/T Reyes reported: Ordinance #373 was submitted for codification; C/T Reyes informed the council that he will be attending the Wyoming Association of Municipalities Spring Meeting June 11-13, 2025.

ORDINANCES: CM Wilhelm moved to approve the third reading of Ordinance No. 374 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING <u>SECTION 10. TERMS OF FRANCHISE</u> OF ORDINANCE NO. 358 RENEWING A NON-EXCLUSIVE FRANCHISE TO TDS COLLETION SERVICE INC., A WYOMING CORPORATION, TO OPERATE A TRASH AND GARBAGE COLLECTION SYSTEM IN THE TOWN OF LINGLE, WYOMING: DEFINING TERMS: SETTING FORTH THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE GRANT: PROVIDING FOR COMPANY RULES, RATES, FRANCHISE FEES, TERMINATIONS AND PENALTIES FOR VIOLATIONS.

CM Duncan voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously. CM Wilhelm moved to approve the second reading of Ordinance #375 AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION FOR THE TOWN OF LINGLE FOR THE FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2025 TO JUNE 30, 2026. CM Jerome voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously.

APPOINTMENTS: CM Lambert moved to appoint Logan Dailey the Homeland Security Co-Ordinator for the Town of Lingle. CM Duncan voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously.

With no further business to conduct Mayor Foster adjourned the meeting at 6:27 PM.	
SEAL:	
ATTEST	
Clerk, Richard Reyes	Mayor, Micah Foster